International Association of Drilling Contractors



Supply Chain Committee Meeting

2 August 2017

1.00pm - 3.00pm

IADC 10370 Richmond Ave., Suite 760 Houston, TX 77042

Minutes

Call to Order: The Chairman (Jorge Lebrija) welcomed everyone in attendance to the Supply Chain Meeting.

Safety Briefing/ Anti - Trust Guidelines/Administration

John Pertgen (IADC liaison) provided the emergency response information including muster points. He also reviewed the Anti-Trust Guidelines; wherein he emphasized the core of anti-trust law, and the required refrain from discussing pricing, dividing, allocating or boycotting suppliers or potential suppliers.

General Introductions & Agenda Review

Formal introductions were conducted. The agenda for the meeting was shared by the Chairman.

MRB Documentation Sub-Committee Update

- Sub Committee Chairman (Brad Green) provided an update on the subcommittee progress
- Discussion on ITP section has been extended, however it is expected to be completed in next subcommittee meeting.
- Goal is to release version 1 of the document by year end.
- It is important for drillers to mention the IADC MRB standard in the applicable purchase orders.

Inventory Sub-Committee Update

- Sub Committee Chairman (Andy Rennie) provided an update on the subcommittee progress
- Excess inventory exchange is working well for some drillers. It was suggested to provide a more regular update on availability. Committee agreed to do monthly updates.
- Preservation of stored equipment Subcommittee met with different vendors. The goal is to publish an IADC guidance document on equipment preservation. Document will include a definition of short vs long term preservation.

International Association of Drilling Contractors

- Management of rubber goods good progress made by the subcommittee on research and discussions with vendors. It was suggested to further review API Standard 53 for rubber goods management.
- Subcommittee will also research option for digital tagging of equipment.

Vendor Performance Sub-Committee Update

- Sub Committee Chairman (Jean Paul Buisine) provided an update on the subcommittee progress
- Goal is to release revision 1 of the published guidelines by year end
- Next steps are to develop the metric formulas, update the guidance document, engage critical vendors and follow up adoption of the document with drillers.
- Participants mentioned some of the major oil companies are already requesting key performance metrics (mainly safety related) from driller's third party vendors.

Open Topics

- Group agreed to open the committee to non-drillers participation starting in 2018. Subcommittees will remain open or closed to non-drillers participation depending on the topic.
- Participation of non-drillers will be subject of interested company having supply chain professionals in their organization willing to participate regularly.
- It was also agreed to move forward with Dubai's proposal to establish a supply chain committee with participation being not exclusively for drillers.
- Chairman reminded everyone elections for 2018 positions will be held in the next meeting.

Next Meeting Date and Venue:

1:00PM - 3:00 PM Tuesday 14 November 2017 IADC Crown Center 1 & 2 Conference Rooms

Attendance:

Name		Company Name
Robby	Moseley	DIAMOND OFFSHORE
Bradley	Green	ENSCO PLC
Jorge	Lebrija	ENSCO PLC
John	Pertgen	IADC
Damon	Flores	MAERSK DRILLING
Abhishek	Vyas	NABORS DRILLING TECHNOLOGIES
Brian	Wolf	NOBLE DRILLING SERVICES
Mike	Curtis	PACIFIC DRILLING

International Association of Drilling Contractors

Esperanza	Reyna	PARKER DRILLING
Stephen	Elliott	PATTERSON UTI
Jennifer	Marbach	ROWAN COMPANIES
Andy	Rennie	TRANSOCEAN
Jean Paul	Buisine	TRANSOCEAN
Andy	Poosuthasee	VANTAGE DRILLING